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DATE: October 27, 2006 

TO: 

FROM: 

Jason K. Fudge, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

Michael C. Barrett, Regulatory Analyst 111, Division of Competitive Markets & 
Enforcement 

Interconnection Amendments filed in Docket No. 041269-TP 

wL6 

RE: 

Two Interconnection Amendments filed in Docket No. 041269-TP were not included in the 
September 27,2006 memo, and are set for administrative approval. 

Document CLEC Name Effective Date of Amendment 
Nos. 

02535-06 Telepak Networks, Inc.' 
02286-06 DlECA Communications, Inc. d/b/a Covad 

Communications Company2 

March 11,2006 
March 11,2006 

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-06-0172-FOF-TP (Order), issued March 2, 2006, these amendments 
have an effective date of March 11, 2006. Should you have any questions regarding these 
amendments or effective dates, please contact me at (850) 413-6544. 

C: Docket File 

ICA 

xR - o r i g i n a l  filing. 
-7 On October 3, 2006, BellSouth filed a Corrected Amendment to include information that was missing in the 

* As filed, this amendment has clerical errors in it that BellSouth has yet to address. Nevertheless, because this 
------amendment was properly executed, is in compliance with the Order, and the errors appear inconsequential, staff S A  

; ~ c  1 recommends administrative approval. 

1-m I____ 


